
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SO UTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

casexo. 23-20250-CR-M O O RE/LO UIS
18 U.S.C. j 1956(h)
18 U.S.C. j 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)
18 U.S.C. j 982(a)(1)

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

VS.

ADRIAN LAZO.

Defendant.
I

INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1
Conspiracy to Com m it M oney Laundering

(18 U.S.C. j 1956(h))

In or around October 2021, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southem District of Florida,

the defendant,

ADRIAN LAZO,

did knowingly and voluntarily combine, conspire, confederate and agree with other persons known

and unknown to the Grand Jury, to violate Title 18, United States Code
, Section 1956, that is, to

H owingly conduct a fnancial transaction affecting interstate and foreign commerce which

involved the proceeds of specified unlawful activity
, knowing that the property involved in the

financial transaction represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity
, and knowing that

the transaction was designed, in whole and in parq to conceal atld disguise the nature
, location,

source, ownership and control of the proceeds of said specified unlawful activity
, in violation of
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Title l 8, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(i).

It is further alleged that the specitied unlawful activity is health care fraud, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347.

A1l in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section l956(h).

COUNT 2
M oney Laundering

(18 U.S.C. j 1956(a)(1)(B)(i))

On or about October 7, 2021 , in M iami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,

the dei-endant,

ADRIAN LAZO,

did knowingly conduct, and attempt to conduct, a financial transaction affecting interstate and

foreign commerce, that is, depositing a check from the Center for M edicare and M edicaid Services

made payable to YG Medical Supplies Inc in the approximate amount of $3.303,974, which

transaction involved the proceeds of specified unlawful activity, knowing that the property

involved in the financial transaction represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity,

and knowing that the transaction was designed in whole and in pm't to conceal and disguise the

nature, location, source, ownership, and control of the proceeds of specified unlawful activity, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) and 2.

lt is further alleged that the specified unlawful activity is health care fraud, in violation of

Title 1 8, United States Code, Section 1347.

FO RFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

The allegations of this lndictment are hereby re-alleged and by this reference fully

incorporated herein for the pumose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America of certain

property in which the defendant, ADRIAN LAZO, has an interest.

Case 1:23-cr-20250-KMM   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 06/16/2023   Page 2 of 6



Upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956, as

alleged in this lndictment, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States any property
, real or

personal, involved in such offense, and any property traceable to such property
, pursuant to Title

1 8, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1).

The property subject to forfeiture as a result of the alleged offenses includes, but is

not limited to, up to and including $3,303,974.03 in U.S. currency on deposit or formerly on

deposit in account number 898 1 2484 6187 at Bank of Am erica
, held in the name of YG M edical

Supplies Inc.

4. If any of the property subject to forfeiture, as a result of any act or omission of the

defendant:

cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

has been substantially dim inished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without

difficulty.

the United States shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property under the provisions of Title

21, United States Code, Section 853(p).
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A1l pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1), and the procedures set fortb

at Title 2 1 , United States Code, Section 853
, as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code,

Section 982(b).

A TRUE >

- .. ' -- - .

FOREPERSON

KENZY L INTE
TED STATE TTORNEY

W ILL J. ROSENZW EIG
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA CASE NO.:

CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY

Superseding Case Information:
New Defendantts) (Yes or No)
Number of New Defendants
Total number of counts

ADRIAN LAZO.
/

Defendant.

Court Division (select one)
(81 Miami r Key West L FTP
D FTL r wPB

I do hereby certify that:
1. I have carefully considered the allegations of the indictment, the number of defendants, the number of probable

witnesses and the legal comjlexities of the Indictment/lnformation attached hereto.
l am aware that the informatlon supplied on this statement will be relied upon by the Judges of this Court in setting
their calendars and scheduling criminal trials under the mandate of the Speedy Trial Act, Title 28 U.S.C. j31 61 .

Interpreter: (Yes or No) No
List Ianguage and/or dialect:

3 days for the parties to try
.This case will take

Please check appropriate category and type of offense listed below:
(Check only one) (Check only one)
I E 0 to 5 days L Petty
11 r 6 to 10 days L Minor
III L 1 l to 20 days U Misdemeanor
IV L 21 to 60 days E Felony
V D 61 days and over

Has this case been previously Gled in this District Court? (Yes or No) NO
If yes, Judge Case No.

7. Has a complaint been filed in this matter? (Yes or No) No
lf yes, Magistrate Case No.

8. Does this case relate to a previously filed matter in this District Court? (Yes or No) N0
If yes, Judge Case No. 

-

9. Defendantts) in federal custody as of
10. Defendantts) in state custody as of -
1 1 . Rule 20 from the District of -

l 2. ls this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) No
1 3. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office

prior to August 8, 2014 (Mag. Judge Shaniek Maynard? (Yes or No) No
I 4. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office

prior to October 3, 20 I 9 (Mag. Judge Jared Strauss? (Yes or No) No
Did this matter involve the participation of or consultation with now M agistrate Judge Eduardo 1. Sanchez
during his tenure at the U.S. Attorney's Om ce, which concluded on January 22, 2023? N0

By:
W ill J. Rosenzweig
Assistant United States Attorney
FL Bar No. A5502698
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SO UTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Nam e: Adrian Lazo

Case No:

Count #: 1

Conspiracy to Comm it M oney Laundering

Title 18. United States Code. Section 1956th)

* M ax. Term of Im prisonm ent: 20 Years
* M ax. Supervised Release: 3 Years
* M ax. Fine: $500,000 or Twice the Value of the Property Involved

Count #: 2

M onev Launderin:

Title 1 8. United States Code. Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)

* M ax. Term of Im prisonm ent: 20 Years
* M ax. Supervised Release: 3 Years
* M ax. Fine: $500,000 or Twice the Value of the Property Involved

*Refers only to possible term of incarceration, supervised release and fines. It does not include
restitution, special assessm ents, parole terms, or forfeitures that m ay be applicable.
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